STATE OF
OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY (GENERAL

ERIC T. SCHNEIDERMAN DIVISION OF STATE COUNSEL
ATTORNEY GENERAL LITIGATION BUREAU

Writer Direct: (518) 474-3340
October 23, 2014

FElena Ruth Sassower
P.O. Box 8101
White Plains, New York 10602

Re: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. et al v. Cuomo, et al
Supreme Court, Albany County
Index No. 1788-14 RJI No. 01-14-113240

Dear Ms. Sassower:

Pursuant to the Court’s October 9, 2014 Decision and Order, [ propose the following
summary judgment briefing schedule:

November 21, 2014 — Service and filing of moving papers;
December 19, 2014 — Service and filing of opposition papers; and
January 9, 2015 — Service and filing of reply papers.

Please respond to this proposal in writing.

Respecttully yours,
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(_AdriefineT. Kerwin
Assfstant Attorney General
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